
   PARKING MANAGEMENT ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2012, 5:30 P.M. 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:     MEMBERS ABSENT:  
         
Fran Marincola      None       
Mark Krall   
Bruce Gimmy        
John Gergen           
Brian Rosen 
Alan Kornblau 
Peggy Murphy 
Cecelia Boone  
William Morse 
Herman Stevens 
Margie Walden  
    
STAFF PRESENT:      STAFF ABSENT: 
 
Scott Aronson, Parking Management Specialist  None 
 
GUESTS/OTHERS: 
 
Sandra Ramirez 
Glenn Abood 
Cary Krevoy 
Alex Ramirez 
David Leonard 
Frederick Torres 
Butch Johnson 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Mr. Fran Marincola, at 5:37 p.m. 
 
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

Ms. Walden made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Mr. Kornblau.  Said motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

III. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR PERSONS: 
 

Mr. Gergen made a motion to keep the chair and vice chair as is, seconded by Mr. Gimmy.  Said 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
 

 



Parking Management Advisory Board 
February 28, 2012 
Page 2 
 
IV. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

Scott Aronson advised that City Commission asked staff to work with the merchants on Atlantic 
Avenue regarding a fee based parking program. 
 

V. COMMENTS BY CITIZENS 
 
  None. 
 
  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A. Provide A Recommendation To The City Commission Regarding Valet Parking Program 

Options 
 

Mr. Marincola and Mr. Gergen advised of a conflict of interest.  Vice chair, Mr. Gimmy assumed 
the role of the chairperson. 
  
Mr. Aronson stated that the item is to review the valet parking program.  Commissioners have 
concerns regarding the program and prefer contracts expire each year.  They asked staff to remit 
recommendations for new fees.  He advised that the current parking program allows review of 
requests on a case by case basis.   
 
Ms. Boone asked how often the licenses are renewed. 
 
Mr. Aronson stated that they are renewed annually.  He then spoke of the variance of fees between 
east and west of the Intracoastal Waterway He followed up via a power point presentation stating 
that the recommendations were to reevaluate the queue locations, fees, to create uniformity and 
raising customer awareness of valet parking queues being available to the public.  He provided 
options for a variety of potential programs ranging from advertising Requests for Proposals for flat 
or fixed fee management programs, where the City is either paid a flat annual fee for the 
management of the valet system or pays an hourly fee reaping profits after expenses. A request for 
qualifications would allow the City to negotiate with respondents deemed most qualified, perhaps 
auctioning off queues if allowable, or providing valet services in-house. 
 
Mr. Gimmy stated that at one time people felt that one company should operate the valet program.  
However, it had it challenges. He feels that the current ideas are not practical and may cause 
problems.  He advised that the current program should be left in place and the monthly fee per 
space increased.   
 
Ms. Walden feels that the fees should be increased as well.  However, the current program should 
remain the same.  She is interested in seeing what other Cities charge.  She noted that all valets 
should validate for all restaurants on Atlantic Avenue.  She also recommended that the contract 
specify the signage that needs to be used, the look of the queue and uniform attire for the valet 
operators.   
 
Mr. Kornblau stated that the City should decide on a direction for parking or the issues will not be 
resolved.     
 



Parking Management Advisory Board 
February 28, 2012 
Page 3 
 

Mr. Krall feels that the program should remain as is.  He agrees that the queue should look more 
unified.  He also noted that the City should decide whether or not it is viable to increase the fees. 
      
Ms. Boone is not sure that raising fees is wise but agrees that the queues should be unified.  She 
advised that she is not in favor of auctioning.  
  
Mr. Stevens suggested keeping the current program.  He does not feel that wearing the same 
colored uniforms is necessary.  He also does not agree with having an in-house valet program.  
 
Ms. Murphy feels that if the fees are raised the increase should be kept minimal.   
 
Mr. Rosen stated that the current program should be maintained.  He does feel that parking should 
be operated in-house.  He noted that it is a challenge to know what other Cities are doing 
regarding parking related matters.  He is unsure about the auctioning piece as it seems complicated 
and is ok with validating for all restaurants.  
 
Mr. Morse stated that he feels that any increase in valet fees would be passed on to the consumers.   
 
Mr. Aronson reminded the Board of the $10 cap on fees that valets can charge. 
 
Ms. Boone asked about the validation process. 
 
Mr. Aronson advised that there are three suggestions for potential validation programs included in 
the agreements.  If a participating restaurant wants to be validated, the owner must share 
associated fees with the licensee, secure a parking lot in close proximity of the valet queue 
allowing the valet to utilize those spaces for parking, or utilize a coupon program that may be 
purchased by neighboring businesses and used towards parking.   
 
Mr. Johnson suggested the program remain the same.  He feels that the system can be improved 
but does not need to be changed.   
 
Mr. Marincola stated that his queue and others lose money every year.  The City will lose money 
if they operate the queue in-house.  He went on to note that he feels that a queue should be taken 
from a restaurant only in cases where there is cause.  He also stated that valet representatives 
should not speak for the restaurateur unless the owner is present.   
 
Mr. Krevoy stated that the City will be accepting a liability if the valet program is handled in-
house.  He feels the program should stay as is.  The expenses increase each year and he does not 
feel that raising the fee is affordable.  He noted that he did notify all the restaurateurs in the area of 
the validation program.  However, no one replied with the exception of Mr. Manero who did not 
wish to pay for the service.  He went on to say that the City should not be able to terminate a 
queue without just cause.  Lastly, he advised that the employees at his queue are now wearing 
uniforms.  The valet stand has been installed and proper signage is in place.   
 
Ms. Ramirez from Global Parking Services stated that there was a parking problem and her 
company was called to assist with a parking plan for the restaurant.   
 



Parking Management Advisory Board 
February 28, 2012 
Page 4 
 

Mr. Aronson advised that restaurants where having parking issues and Global Parking Services 
made recommendations for operating parking more efficiently.   
 
There was Board discussion regarding renewal of the contracts on a yearly basis. 
 
Mr. Rosen made a motion to maintain current program renewing the contracts each year two 
months prior to expiration.  In addition, look into a validation program.  The motion was seconded 
by Mr. Morse and passed 9-2.  Mr. Marincola and Mr. Gergen recused themselves due to a 
conflict of interest.    

 
VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS ON PARKING RELATED ISSUES: 

 
Board members presented a brief status report of items taking place on their respective Boards.  
Members agreed due to agendas and minutes available from the Board, there was no need for 
detailed minutes on this agenda item.   
 

VII. NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
A. Comments by Board Members 
 
Mr. Kornblau spoke about getting an organizational parking model in place. 
 
Mr. Aronson stated that the organizational model is parking being separated from public works 
and operated as an enterprise fund.  The organizational structure of the City is empowered to the 
City Manager.     
 
Discussion ensued regarding the organizational structure. Mr. Kornblau requested that the March 
agenda include an update to the parking study. 
 
 
C. Comments by Staff 
 
None         
 
There being no further business, Chairperson, Mr. Marincola, declared the meeting adjourned at 
7:14 p.m. 

 
_______________________________________ 
Venice Cobb, Executive Assistant/Board Liaison 
 
The undersigned is the Secretary of the Parking Management Advisory Board and the information 
provided herein is the minutes of the meeting of said Parking Management Advisory Board on February 
28, 2012, which minutes were formally approved and adopted by the Board on 
___________________________. 
       

______________________________________ 
       Venice Cobb, Executive Assistant/Board Liaison  
 



Parking Management Advisory Board 
February 28, 2012 
Page 5 
 
 
 
NOTE TO READER: If the minutes you have received are not completed as indicated above, this means they are not the official 
minutes of the Parking Management Advisory Board.  They will become official minutes only after review and approval, which may involve 
some amendments, additions or deletions.  
S/City Clerk/Boards/Parking Management Board/minutes 


